zul@'!uses.com.sg

From: zul@juseq.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 2:50 PM

To: ‘Motor Claim - III'

Cc: ‘claims@juseq.com.sg’

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SLG3515H AND SNJ2784P ALONG WOODLANDS CENTRE ROAD ON
15.06.2024 @ 1210 HOURS
Dear Jacelyn,

Your Ref: SNJ2784P
Our Ref: JEQ/ SLG3515H /0624 (ONE)

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION — OUR CLIENT’S VEHICLE: SLG3515H

We refer to your email of today's date.

We would like to inform that our client is agreeable to the appointment of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the single
joint expert (SJE) to inspect his vehicle SLG3515H.

Please be advised that our client’s vehicle is available for pre-repair inspection at the workshop as stated in our previous
email.

We would also like to draw your attention that pursuant the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, Appendix B: Pre-
action Protocol for Personal Injury Claims and Non-Injury Motor Accident Claims, paragraph 2.2, our client's repairers
are not obliged to dismantle the damaged parts immediately after the pre-dismantle PRI has been conducted by the
surveyor, but prior to the commencement of repairs. Hence, please inform the surveyor to communicate with our client's
repairers directly.

Further, please also remind the surveyor to request for post-repair inspection if you wish to do so pursuant to the State
Courts Practice Directions 2021, Appendix B: Pre-action Protocol for Personal Injury Claims and Non-Injury Motor
Accident Claims, paragraph 2.10.

With Regards

Zul

JusEquity Law Corporation
133 New Bridge Road #13-06
Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

E-mail: zul@juseg.com.sg

This massage (and all its attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and is
privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return electronic mail, delete
this massage and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein.
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